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Happy, Kim*

From: efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2006 3:22 PM

To: Kempker, Christy*; Meyer, David; Winter, David; Steck, Deborah; Pope, Judy;

jo0013@att.com; VanEschen, John; Happy, Kim; Anderson, Melissa; Scheperle, Mike;
mm6844@att.com; Dippell, Nancy*; Dietrich, Natelle*; Senn, Nikki; Mankin, Suzie; Vieth,
Tammy; timothy.judge@att.com; Voight, William; Mankin, Suzie; Koenigsfeld, Christine;
Scheperle, Mike; Haas, William

Subject: Notification for Tracking No.: YI-2006-0626; Case No.: TO-2005-0144

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

**** This is a computer generated e-mail; please do not respond to EFIS messenger. *****

Type of Submission: Withdraw Tariff Sheets

Utility Company: AT&T Missouri-ILEC(Telephone)

PSC MO No: 24

Effective Date: 8/22/2006

Purpose of Filing: AT&T Missouri wishes to withdraw tariff filing Y1-2006-0626 in its entirety. Another tariff will be
filed immediately in its place.

Details: Pending tariff sheet(s) withdrawn..AT&T Missouri wishes to withdraw tariff filing YI-2006-0626 in its
entirety. Another tariff will be filed immediately in its place.

Tariff Administrator will notify holder of this task when tariff has been updated.

Date: 3/10/2006 Time : 3:21:39 PM

6/1/2006



